
           

FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA

Tuesday, April 10, 2018
8:30 AM

Executive Conference Room, Level Three
Brea Civic & Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California

MEMBERS:
ALTERNATE:  

Council Member Cecilia Hupp and Council Member Marty Simonoff
Mayor Glenn Parker

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Finance Committee after distribution of the agenda packet are
available for public inspection in the third floor lobby of the Civic and Cultural Center at 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA during
normal business hours. Such documents may also be available on the City’s website subject to staff’s ability to post documents
before the meeting. 

             
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL
 

1. Matters from the Audience
 
CONSENT
 

2.   Approval of Minutes of March 27, 2018 Meeting
 

Attachments
03-27-18 Minutes

 
3.   Annual Engineer's Report for Maintenance Districts Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7
 

Attachments
Exhibit A
Engineer's Reports LLMD 1-7
LLMD1 Reso
LLMD2 Reso
LLMD3 Reso
LLDM4 Reso
LLMD5 Reso
LLMD6 Reso
LLMD7 Reso

 

NOTE: This agenda is subject to amendments up to 72 hours prior to the meeting date.

Finance Committee Agenda Tuesday, April 10, 2018



DISCUSSION
 

4. Schedule Next Meeting: April 24, 2018
 

cc: Mayor Pro Tem Christine Marick
Council Member Steven Vargas

Special Accommodations
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please
contact the City Clerk’s Office at (714) 990-7757. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable City staff to make
reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)

NOTE: This agenda is subject to amendments up to 72 hours prior to the meeting date.

Finance Committee Agenda Tuesday, April 10, 2018



  2. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 04/10/2018

SUBJECT: Approval of Minutes of March 27, 2018 Meeting

Attachments
03-27-18 Minutes 



 

 
 
 
 
 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES 
Tuesday, March 27, 2018 

8:30 AM 
Executive Conference Room, Level Three 

Brea Civic & Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California 

CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
 

Recessed until 9:00 AM, due to lack of quorum.   
     

ATTENDEES: Council Member Cecilia Hupp, Council Member Marty Simonoff, Tony Olmos, 
Steve Kooyman, Cindy Russell, Faith Madrazo, Ana Conrique, Cliff Flaugher, Anthony Godoy and 
Neil Groom. 

 
1. Matters from the Audience - None 

 
CONSENT 

 
2. Approval of Minutes of March 8, 2018 Special Meeting – Approved. 

 
3. Amendment to Professional Services Agreement with MTGL, Inc. for Additional 

Construction Materials and Soils Testing Services on Capital Improvement Projects 
and Resolution Appropriating Additional Funds for the Laurel Elementary Magnet 
School/Lagos de Moreno Park Upgrades Project (CIP 7929) - The Finance 
Committee directed staff to reduce the MTGL PSA Amendment amount by the cost 
associated with the Sewer Line work that will be reimbursed by the School 
District.  Staff will pursue the School District commitment for the reimbursement of 
this MTGL cost as well as the Contractor (LBI) and Construction and Management 
costs (Onward) associated with Sewer Line Change Order work and return to the 
Finance Committee with a second Amendment to the MTGL PSA upon 
reimbursement approval from the School District.  The extension change will be 
reduced by approximately $20,000 which brings the not-to-exceed amount for the 
PSA with MTGL to $140,000. 

 
4. Purchase of Ammunition – Recommended for City Council approval. 

 
5. Purchase of Microsoft Exchange Licenses – Recommended for City Council approval. 

 
DISCUSSION 

 
6. Schedule Next Meeting: April 10, 2018 

Meeting adjourned: 9:08 AM 
 

cc: Mayor Glenn Parker 
 Mayor Pro Tem  Christine Marick 
 Council Member Steven Vargas 

 

 
 



  3. 
City of Brea

FINANCE COMMITTEE COMMUNICATION

TO: Finance Committee Members

FROM: Bill Gallardo 

DATE: 04/10/2018

SUBJECT: Annual Engineer's Report for Maintenance Districts Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7

RECOMMENDATION
Approval and Receipt of the Annual Engineer's Report for Landscape and Lighting
Maintenance Districts #1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, and 7 and adopt the Resolutions of Intent to set a
Public Hearing for each District on June 5, 2018, at 7:00 p.m.

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION
As called for in the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972, a yearly assessment is to be made
for each Maintenance District. For Council reference, the Districts are located on the attached
map (Exhibit A). The estimated assessments for the 2018-19 fiscal year as detailed in the
Engineer's Report are as follows:

Maintenance
District

2017-2018
Assessment

per lot per year

2018-2019
Assessment

per lot per year

Change in
Assessment

per lot per year

%
Change

M.D. #1 $543.00 $543.00 0 0% Change
M.D. #2 $18.50 $18.50 0 0% Change
M.D. #3 $459.83 $472.71 $12.88 2.8% Change
M.D. #4 $12.00 $12.00 0 0% Change
M.D. #5 $836.09 $886.26 $50.17 6% Change
M.D. #6 $1,350.00 $1,399.95 $49.95 3.7% Change
M.D. #7 $288.03 $296.09 $8.06 2.8% Change

Maintenance District #1 (American National - 103 Parcels) - On March 1, 2018 staff held
a general meeting with the homeowners of this District. Residents representing six parcels
chose to attend. The total estimated costs for FY 2018-19 are $59,160. The total annual
assessment amount for this District is currently $55,929. No change is recommended for FY
2018-19. This will require the expenditure of $3,231 from the District's reserve fund. The
annual assessment will remain at $543 per parcel per year. Current fund reserves are $4,782
which are 8% of the operational budget.

Maintenance District #2 (Baldwin - 297 Parcels) - The assessment for this District is for
theme street lighting maintenance only. The Homeowners' Association maintains the
common landscaped areas. Staff held a general meeting on February 24, 2018, to discuss



common landscaped areas. Staff held a general meeting on February 24, 2018, to discuss
the coming year's budget. No homeowners attended. The total estimated costs for FY
2018-19 will be $5,744. The total annual assessment for this District is currently $5,495. No
change is recommended in the annual assessment for this District during FY 2018-19. This
will require the expenditure of $249.00 from the District's reserve fund. The annual
assessment will remain at $18.50 per parcel per year. Current fund reserves are $38,268,
which are 665% of the operational budget.

Maintenance District #3 (Eagle Development - 188 Parcels) - Staff held a general meeting
for the homeowners on February 24, 2018. Residents representing six parcels chose to
attend. Staff updated residents on repairs to the eagle statue and the new landscaping that
had been installed. The total estimated costs for FY 18-19 are $109,787. The total annual
assessment for this District is $86,448, or $459.83 per parcel per year, the maximum
allowable assessment for FY 2016-2017. Residents in attendance directed staff to increase
the assessment by the CPI for the prior 12 month calendar year, per parcel per year increase
to help build reserves to pay for needed improvements. The recommended assessment
would increase by 2.8% to $88,869 or $472.71 per parcel per year, an increase of $12.88
per parcel per year. Current fund reserves are $49,282, which are 45% of the operational
budget.

Maintenance District #4 (Ponderosa - 230 parcels) - The assessment for this District is for
theme street lighting maintenance only. The Homeowners' Association maintains the
common landscaped areas. Staff held a general meeting on February 24, 2018, to discuss
the coming year's budget. No homeowners attended. The total estimated costs for FY
2018-19 are $2,399. No change is recommended in the annual assessment for this District
during FY 2018-19. The annual assessment will remain at $12 per parcel per year. Current
fund reserves are $17,986, which is over 900% of the operational budget.

Maintenance District #5 (Konweiser - 113 Parcels) - On February 28, 2018, staff held a
general meeting for the homeowners to discuss the coming year's budget and any concerns
regarding maintenance of the common areas. Residents representing four parcels chose to
attend. The residents in attendance were interested in building reserves for future capital
improvement needs, including landscape improvements in the District. The total estimated
costs for FY 2018-19 are $129,552. The total annual assessment for this District is $94,478
or $836.09 per parcel per year, the maximum allowable assessment for FY 2009-2010.
Residents in attendance directed staff to increase the assessment by a percentage that
reflects an approximate $50 per parcel per year increase to help build reserves to pay for
improvements. The recommended assessment would increase by 6% to $100,147 or
$886.26 per parcel per year, an increase of $50.17 per parcel per year. Current fund
reserves are $61,723, which are 48% of the operational budget.

Maintenance District #6 (Schmid Development - 135 Parcels) - This District is the largest
of the seven Districts. It consists of 16 acres of common landscaped areas. Staff held a
general meeting on February 28, 2018 to discuss the coming year's budget and assessment.
Homeowners representing six parcels chose to attend. Residents and staff discussed an
assessment increase to keep pace with increasing maintenance costs which had been
shared with all residents in their annual meeting notification this year. The total estimated
costs for FY 2018-19 are $197,595. The total annual assessment for this District is $182,250
or $1,350 per parcel per year established in FY 2005-2006. Residents were in agreement
an assessment increase was needed to keep pace with increased costs and directed staff to
increase the assessment by a percentage in the $50 per parcel per year range. The



recommended assessment would increase by 6% to $188,993 or $1,399.95 per parcel per
year, an increase of $49.95 per parcel per year. Current fund reserves are $66,257, which
are 34% of the operational budget.

Maintenance District #7 (Baywood Development - 96 Parcels) - Staff held a general
meeting on February 27, 2018, to discuss the coming year's budget and assessment. No
homeowners attended. The meeting was held to solicit input into the assessment process.
The total estimated costs for FY 2018-19 are $30,042. The current annual assessment for
this District is $27,651 or $288.03 per parcel per year, which was the maximum allowable
assessment for FY 2016-2017. Due to declining reserves, an increase is recommended for
the FY 2018-19 equal to the CPI increase for the previous calendar year period of 2.8%. The
recommended annual assessment would be $28,425, or $296.09 per parcel per year, an
increase of $8.06 per parcel per year. Current fund reserves are $6,309, which is 21% of the
operational budget.

SUMMARY/FISCAL IMPACT
There will be no impact to the General Fund by this action.  All funding for the maintenance
of the Districts is provided for by separate assessments.  In addition, the Districts' reimburse
the General Fund for staff time.

As called for in the Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972, a yearly assessment is to be made
for each Maintenance District.  Staff held general meetings with the homeowners during the
week and on a Saturday this year to discuss the coming year's budget and improvement
projects.  It is recommended that the Engineer's Report be accepted for the Landscape and
Lighting Districts Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7 and that a Resolution of Intent be adopted setting
a Public Hearing for each District on June 5, 2018, at 7:00 p.m.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED
William Gallardo, City Manager
Prepared by:   Bill Bowlus, Public Works Superintendent
Concurrence:  Tony Olmos, P.E., Director of Public Works

Attachments
Exhibit A 
Engineer's Reports LLMD 1-7 
LLMD1 Reso 
LLMD2 Reso 
LLMD3 Reso 
LLDM4 Reso 
LLMD5 Reso 
LLMD6 Reso 
LLMD7 Reso 



Exhibit A  























































































































































































































































RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
APPROVING THE REPORT FILED PURSUANT TO SECTION 22623 OF 
THE STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE WITH RESPECT TO CITY OF 
BREA LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 
AND FIXING AND GIVING NOTICE OF A TIME AND PLACE FOR A 
PUBLIC HEARING ON THE LEVY OF AN ASSESSMENT ON SAID 
DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

A. RECITALS:

(i) This Council heretofore adopted a resolution creating City of Brea 

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1 pursuant to Division 15 of the 

California Streets and Highways Code.

(ii) The Director of Public Works has prepared, filed with the City Clerk and 

presented to this Council a report relating to said assessment pursuant to the provisions 

of Section 22623 of the California Streets and Highways Code.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by the City

Council of the City of Brea as follows:

1. In all respects as set forth in the Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution.

2. The above-described report submitted by the Director of Public Works 

relating to City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1 is hereby 

approved as filed.

3. This Council hereby declares its intention to levy and collect assessments 

during fiscal year 2018-2019 pursuant to Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of 



the State of California, known as the "Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972," on that area 

designated "City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 1," an area 

encompassed by Final Tract Nos. 9121, 9341 and 9342 and more particularly described 

in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

4. A general description of the improvements proposed for the aforementioned 

district is as follows:

The maintenance and possible future replacement of lighting, landscaping 

and any facilities which are appurtenant thereto or which are necessary or convenient for 

the maintenance and servicing thereof, including grading, clearing, removal of debris, the 

installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks or paving, or water, irrigation,

drainage, or electrical facilities.  Said maintenance and servicing of said lighting shall be 

in the area of Tract Nos. 9121, 9341 and 9342.  Said landscaping and related facilities 

shall be in the lettered lots, common parking bays and related planters within Final Tract 

Nos. 9121, 9341 and 9342.

5. Reference hereby is made to the report of the Director of Public Works

relating to the said assessment district herein above approved.  Said report is on file with 

the City Clerk of the City of Brea and contains a full and detailed description of the 

improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district and contains the proposed 

assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within City of Brea Landscape and 

Lighting District No. 1 for fiscal year 2018-2019.  Said proposed assessment per lot is in 

the amount of $543.00.

6.  This Council hereby fixes 7:00 p.m. on June 5, 2018, in the Council 



Chambers, Brea Civic and Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California, as the 

time and place for a hearing before this Council on the question of the levy of the 

proposed assessments on City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 

1 for fiscal year 2018-2019 and hereby gives notice of said hearing.

7. The City Clerk shall do the following:

a. Certify to the adoption of this Resolution;

b. Cause a true and correct copy of this Resolution to be published 

once in a newspaper of general circulation located within the City of Brea at least ten 

days prior to June 5, 2018.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of May, 2018.

________________________________ 
Mayor

ATTEST:________________________________
City Clerk



I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea held on the 1st day of May, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAINED: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED: ________________________

________________________________
City Clerk



EXHIBIT "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 1

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 1 INCLUDES ALL OF 

THE PROPERTIES IN THE CITY OF BREA LOCATED WITHIN THE TRACT 

BOUNDARY OF TRACT NO. 9121 RECORDED IN BOOK 378, PAGES 49 AND 50; 

TRACT NO. 9341 RECORDED IN BOOK 395, PAGES 28, 29 AND 30; AND OF TRACT 

NO. 9342 RECORDED IN BOOK 386, PAGES 41, 42 AND 43, ALL OF 

MISCELLANEOUS MAPS, RECORDS OF ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA.



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
APPROVING THE REPORT FILED PURSUANT TO SECTION 22623 OF 
THE STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE WITH RESPECT TO CITY OF 
BREA LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 AND FIXING AND 
GIVING NOTICE OF A TIME AND PLACE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING OF 
THE LEVY OF AN ASSESSMENT ON SAID DISTRICT FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2018-2019

A. RECITALS:

(i) This Council heretofore adopted a resolution creating City of Brea Lighting 

Assessment District No. 2 pursuant to Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways 

Code.

(ii) The Director of Public Works has prepared, filed with the City Clerk and 

presented to this Council a report relating to said assessment pursuant to the provisions 

of Section 22623 of the California Streets and Highways Code.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by the City

Council of the City of Brea as follows:

1. In all respects as set forth in the Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution.

2. The above-described report submitted by the Director of Public Works

relating to City of Brea Lighting Assessment District No. 2 is hereby approved as filed.

3. This Council hereby declares its intention to levy and collect assessments 

during fiscal year 2018-2019 pursuant to Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of 

the State of California, known as the "Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972," on that area 



designated "City of Brea Lighting Assessment District No. 2," an area encompassed by 

Final Tracts Nos. 9227, 9228 and 8857 and more particularly described in Exhibit "A" 

attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

4. A general description of the improvements proposed for the aforementioned 

district is as follows:

The maintenance and possible future replacement of lighting and any 

facilities which are appurtenant thereto or which are necessary or convenient for the 

maintenance and servicing thereof, including grading, clearing, removal of debris, the 

installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks or paving, or water, irrigation,

drainage, or electrical facilities.  Said maintenance and servicing of said lighting shall be 

in the area of Tract No. 9227, 9228 and 8857.  

5. Reference hereby is made to the report of the Director of Public Works

relating to the said assessment district herein above approved.  Said report is on file with 

the City Clerk of the City of Brea and contains a full and detailed description of the 

improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district and contains the proposed 

assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within City of Brea Lighting 

Assessment District No. 2 for fiscal year 2018-2019.  Said proposed assessment per lot is 

in the amount of $18.50.

6.  This Council hereby fixes 7:00 p.m. on June 5, 2018, in the Council 

Chambers, Brea Civic and Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California, as the 

time and place for a hearing before this Council on the question of the levy of the 

proposed assessments on City of Brea Lighting Assessment District No. 2 for fiscal year 

2018-2019 and hereby gives notice of said hearing.



7. The City Clerk shall do the following:

a. Certify to the adoption of this Resolution;

b. Cause a true and correct copy of this Resolution to be published 

once in a newspaper of general circulation located within the City of Brea at least ten 

days prior to June 5, 2018.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of May, 2018.

________________________________ 
Mayor

ATTEST:________________________________
City Clerk



I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea held on the 1st day of May, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAINED: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED: ________________________

________________________________
City Clerk



EXHIBIT "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 2

THE BOUNDARIES OF LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 2 IS DESCRIBED AS 

"BEING THE BOUNDARY OF ANNEXATION NO. 8-74 TO THE CITY OF BREA, 

COUNTY OF ORANGE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,” ALSO BEING ALL THE 

PROPERTIES LOCATED WITHIN THE TRACT BOUNDARY OF TRACT NO. 9227 

RECORDED IN BOOK 392, PAGES 5 THROUGH 12; TRACT NO. 9228 RECORDED IN 

BOOK 428, PAGES 32 THROUGH 38; AND TRACT NO. 8857 RECORDED IN BOOK 

464, PAGES 38 THROUGH 44, ALL OF MISCELLANEOUS MAPS, RECORDS OF 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA.



RESOLUTION NO. 

RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
APPROVING THE REPORT FILED PURSUANT TO SECTION 22623 OF 
THE STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE WITH RESPECT TO CITY OF 
BREA LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 
AND FIXING AND GIVING NOTICE OF A TIME AND PLACE FOR A 
PUBLIC HEARING ON THE LEVY OF AN ASSESSMENT ON SAID 
DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

A. RECITALS:

(i) This Council heretofore adopted a resolution creating City of Brea 

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 3 pursuant to Division 15 of the 

California Streets and Highways Code.

(ii) The Director of Public Works has prepared, filed with the City Clerk and 

presented to this Council a report relating to said assessment pursuant to the provisions 

of Section 22623 of the California Streets and Highways Code.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by the City

Council of the City of Brea as follows:

1. In all respects as set forth in the Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution.

2. The above-described report submitted by the Director of Public Works

relating to City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 3 is hereby 

approved as filed.

3. This Council hereby declares its intention to levy and collect assessments 



during fiscal year 2018-2019 pursuant to Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of 

the State of California, known as the "Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972," on that area 

designated "City of Brea Landscape and Lighting District Assessment No. 3," an area 

encompassed by Final Tract No. 8242 and more particularly described in Exhibit "A" 

attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

4. A general description of the improvements proposed for the aforementioned 

district is as follows:

The maintenance and possible future replacement of lighting, landscaping 

and any facilities which are appurtenant thereto or which are necessary or convenient for 

the maintenance and servicing thereof, including grading, clearing, removal of debris, the 

installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks or paving, or water, irrigation,

drainage, or electrical facilities.  Said maintenance and servicing of said lighting shall be 

in the area of Tract No. 8242.  Said landscaping and related facilities shall be in the 

lettered lots, common parking bays and related planters within Final Tract No. 8242.

5. Reference hereby is made to the report of the Director of Public Works

relating to the said assessment district herein above approved.  Said report is on file with

the City Clerk of the City of Brea and contains a full and detailed description of the 

improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district and contains the proposed 

assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within City of Brea Landscape and

Lighting Assessment District No. 3 for fiscal year 2018-2019.  Said proposed assessment 

per lot is in the amount of $472.71.

6.  This Council hereby fixes 7:00 p.m. on June 5, 2018, in the Council



Chambers, Brea Civic and Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California, as the 

time and place for a hearing before this Council on the question of the levy of the 

proposed assessments on City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 

3 for fiscal year 2018-2019 and hereby gives notice of said hearing.

7. The City Clerk shall do the following:

a. Certify to the adoption of this Resolution;

b. Cause a true and correct copy of this Resolution to be published 

once in a newspaper of general circulation located within the City of Brea at least ten 

days prior to June 5, 2018.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of May, 2018.

________________________________ 
Mayor

ATTEST:________________________________
City Clerk



I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea held on the 1st day of May, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAINED: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED: ______________________

______________________________
City Clerk



EXHIBIT "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 3

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 3 INCLUDES ALL OF 

THE PROPERTIES IN THE CITY OF BREA LOCATED WITHIN THE TRACT 

BOUNDARY OF TRACT NO. 8242 RECORDED IN BOOK 428, PAGES 19 THROUGH 

24 OF MISCELLANEOUS MAPS, RECORDS OF ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA.



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
APPROVING THE REPORT FILED PURSUANT TO SECTION 22623 OF 
THE STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE WITH RESPECT TO CITY OF 
BREA LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 4 AND FIXING AND 
GIVING NOTICE OF A TIME AND PLACE FOR A PUBLIC HEARING OF 
THE LEVY OF AN ASSESSMENT ON SAID DISTRICT FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2018-2019

A. RECITALS:

(i) This Council heretofore adopted a resolution creating City of Brea Lighting 

Assessment District No. 4 pursuant to Division 15 of the California Streets and Highways 

Code.

(ii) The Director of Public Works has prepared, filed with the City Clerk and 

presented to this Council a report relating to said assessment pursuant to the provisions 

of Section 22623 of the California Streets and Highways Code.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by the City

Council of the City of Brea as follows:

1. In all respects as set forth in the Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution.

2. The above-described report submitted by the Director of Public Works

relating to City of Brea Lighting Assessment District No. 4 is hereby approved as filed.

3. This Council hereby declares its intention to levy and collect assessments 

during fiscal year 2018-2019 pursuant to Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of 



the State of California, known as the "Landscaping and Lighting Act of 1972," on that area 

designated "City of Brea Lighting District No. 4," an area encompassed by Final Tract

Nos. 10224, 10324, 10325, 10327 and 9298 and more particularly described in Exhibit 

"A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

4. A general description of the improvements proposed for the aforementioned 

district is as follows:

The maintenance and possible future replacement of lighting, and any 

facilities which are appurtenant thereto or which are necessary or convenient for the 

maintenance and servicing thereof, including grading, clearing, removal of debris, the 

installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks or paving, or water, irrigation,

drainage, or electrical facilities.  Said maintenance and servicing of said lighting shall be 

in the area of Tract Nos. 10224, 10324, 10325, 10326, 10327, and 9298. 

5. Reference hereby is made to the report of the Director of Public Works

relating to the said assessment district herein above approved.  Said report is on file with 

the City Clerk of the City of Brea and contains a full and detailed description of the 

improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district and contains the proposed 

assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within City of Brea Lighting District 

No. 4 for fiscal year 2018-2019. Said proposed assessment per lot is in the amount of 

$12.00.

6. This Council hereby fixes 7:00 p.m. on June 5, 2018, in the Council 

Chambers, Brea Civic and Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California, as the 

time and place for a hearing before this Council on the question of the levy of the 



proposed assessments on City of Brea Lighting Assessment District No. 4 for fiscal year 

2018-2019 and hereby gives notice of said hearing.

7. The City Clerk shall do the following:

a. Certify to the adoption of this Resolution;

b. Cause a true and correct copy of this Resolution to be published 

once in a newspaper of general circulation located within the City of Brea at least ten 

days prior to June 5, 2018.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of May, 2018.

________________________________ 
Mayor

ATTEST:________________________________
City Clerk



I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea held on the 1st day of May, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAINED: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED: _____________________

______________________________
City Clerk



EXHIBIT "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 4

LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 4 INCLUDES ALL THE PROPERTIES 

LOCATED IN THE CITY OF BREA WITHIN TRACT NO. 10224 AS SHOWN ON A MAP 

RECORDED IN BOOK 436, PAGES 13 THROUGH 16 INCLUSIVE, TRACT NO. 10324 

AS SHOWN ON A MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 447, PAGES 3 THROUGH 5 

INCLUSIVE, TRACT NO. 10325 AS SHOWN ON A MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 461, 

PAGES 9 THROUGH 12 INCLUSIVE, TRACT NO. 10326 AS SHOWN ON A MAP 

RECORDED IN BOOK 461, PAGES 13 THROUGH 16 INCLUSIVE, TRACT NO. 10327 

AS SHOWN ON A MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 461, PAGES 17 THROUGH 20 

INCLUSIVE, AND TRACT NO. 9298 AS SHOWN ON A MAP RECORDED IN BOOK 

476, PAGES 5 THROUGH 7 INCLUSIVE, ALL OF MISCELLANEOUS MAPS, 

RECORDS OF ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA.



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
APPROVING THE REPORT FILED PURSUANT TO SECTION 22623 OF 
THE STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE WITH RESPECT TO CITY OF 
BREA LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 5 
AND FIXING AND GIVING NOTICE OF A TIME AND PLACE FOR A 
PUBLIC HEARING ON THE LEVY OF AN ASSESSMENT ON SAID 
DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

A. RECITALS:

(i) This Council heretofore adopted a resolution creating City of Brea 

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 5 pursuant to Division 15 of the 

California Streets and Highways Code.

(ii) The Director of Public Works has prepared, filed with the City Clerk and 

presented to this Council a report relating to said assessment pursuant to the provisions 

of Section 22623 of the California Streets and Highways Code.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by the City 

Council of the City of Brea as follows:

1. In all respects as set forth in the Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution.

2. The above-described report submitted by the Director of Public Works

relating to City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 5 is hereby 

approved as filed.

3. This Council hereby declares its intention to levy and collect assessments 

during fiscal year 2018-2019 pursuant to Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of 

the State of California, known as the "Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972," on that area 



designated "City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 5," an area 

encompassed by Final Tract Nos. 9111, 9414, & 9473 and more particularly described in 

Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

4. A general description of the improvements proposed for the aforementioned 

district is as follows:

The maintenance and possible future replacement of lighting, landscaping 

and any facilities which are appurtenant thereto or which are necessary or convenient for 

the maintenance and servicing thereof, including grading, clearing, removal of debris, the 

installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks or paving, or water, irrigation,

drainage, or electrical facilities.  Said maintenance and servicing of said lighting shall be 

in the area of Tract Nos. 9111, 9414 and 9473.  Said landscaping and related facilities 

shall be in the lettered lots, common parking bays and related planters within Final Tract 

Nos. 9111, 9414, and 9473.

5. Reference hereby is made to the report of the Director of Public Works

relating to the said assessment district herein above approved.  Said report is on file with 

the City Clerk of the City of Brea and contains a full and detailed description of the 

improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district and contains the proposed 

assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within City of Brea Landscape and 

Lighting Assessment District No. 5 for fiscal year 2018-2019.  Said proposed assessment 

per lot is in the amount of $886.26, as detailed in said report of the Director of Public 

Works. 

6. This Council hereby fixes 7:00 p.m. on June 5, 2018, in the Council 

Chambers, Brea Civic and Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California, as the 

time and place for a hearing before this Council on the question of the levy of the 



proposed assessments on City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 

5 for fiscal year 2018-2019 and hereby gives notice of said hearing.

7. The City Clerk shall do the following:

a. Certify to the adoption of this Resolution;

b. Cause a true and correct copy of this Resolution to be published 

once in a newspaper of general circulation located within the City of Brea at least ten 

days prior to June 5, 2018.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of May, 2018.

________________________________ 
Mayor

ATTEST:________________________________
City Clerk



I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the foregoing 

Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Brea held 

on the 1st day of May, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAINED: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED: _________________________

________________________________
City Clerk



EXHIBIT "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 5

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 5 INCLUDES ALL THE 

PROPERTIES IN THE CITY OF BREA LOCATED WITHIN THE TRACT BOUNDARY 

OF TRACT NO. 9111 RECORDED IN BOOK 374, PAGES 24, 25 AND 26 OF TRACT 

NO. 9414 RECORDED IN BOOK 409, PAGES 8 AND 9, AND OF TRACT NO. 9473 

RECORDED IN BOOK 291, PAGES 26, 27 AND 28, ALL OF MISCELLANEOUS MAPS, 

RECORDS OF ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA.



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
APPROVING THE REPORT FILED PURSUANT TO SECTION 22623 OF 
THE STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE WITH RESPECT TO CITY OF 
BREA LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 6 
AND FIXING AND GIVING NOTICE OF A TIME AND PLACE FOR A 
PUBLIC HEARING ON THE LEVY OF AN ASSESSMENT ON SAID 
DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

A. RECITALS:

(i) This Council heretofore adopted a resolution creating City of Brea 

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 6 pursuant to Division 15 of the 

California Streets and Highways Code.

(ii) The Director of Public Works has prepared, filed with the City Clerk and 

presented to this Council a report relating to said assessment pursuant to the provisions 

of Section 22623 of the California Streets and Highways Code.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by the City 

Council of the City of Brea as follows:

1. In all respects as set forth in the Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution.

2. The above-described report submitted by the Director of Public Works

relating to City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 6 is hereby 

approved as filed.

3. This Council hereby declares its intention to levy and collect assessments 

during fiscal year 2018-2019 pursuant to Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of 



the State of California, known as the "Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972," on that area 

designated "City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 6," an area 

encompassed by Final Tract Nos. 8820, 9531, and 9532, and more particularly described 

in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

4. A general description of the improvements proposed for the aforementioned 

district is as follows:

The maintenance and possible future replacement of lighting, landscaping 

and any facilities which are appurtenant thereto or which are necessary or convenient for 

the maintenance and servicing thereof, including grading, clearing, removal of debris, the 

installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks or paving, or water, irrigation,

drainage, or electrical facilities.  Said maintenance and servicing of said lighting shall be 

in the area of Tract Nos. 8820, 9531, and 9532.  Said landscaping and related facilities 

shall be in the lettered lots, common parking bays and related planters within Final Tract 

Nos. 8820, 9531, and 9532.

5. Reference hereby is made to the report of the Director of Public Works

relating to the said assessment district herein above approved.  Said report is on file with 

the City Clerk of the City of Brea and contains a full and detailed description of the 

improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district and contains the proposed 

assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within City of Brea Landscape and 

Lighting Assessment District No. 6 for fiscal year 2018-2019.  Said proposed assessment 

per lot is in the amount of $1399.95, as detailed in said report of the Director of Public 

Works.

6.  This Council hereby fixes 7:00 p.m. on June 5, 2018, in the Council 



Chambers, Brea Civic and Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California, as the 

time and place for a hearing before this Council on the question of the levy of the 

proposed assessments on City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 

6 for fiscal year 2018-2019 and hereby gives notice of said hearing.

7. The City Clerk shall do the following:

a. Certify to the adoption of this Resolution;

b. Cause a true and correct copy of this Resolution to be published 

once in a newspaper of general circulation located within the City of Brea at least ten 

days prior to June 5, 2018.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of May, 2018.

________________________________ 
Mayor

ATTEST:________________________________
City Clerk



I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea held on the 1st day of May, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAINED: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED: ________________________

________________________________
City Clerk



EXHIBIT "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 6

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 6 INCLUDES ALL THE 

PROPERTIES IN THE CITY OF BREA LOCATED WITHIN THE TRACT BOUNDARY 

OF TRACT NO. 8820, RECORDED IN BOOK 454, PAGES 19 THROUGH 24 

INCLUSIVE, TRACT NO. 9531, RECORDED IN BOOK 423, PAGES 24 THROUGH 28 

INCLUSIVE, AND TRACT NO. 9532 RECORDED IN BOOK 454, PAGES 25 THROUGH 

28, ALL OF MISCELLANEOUS MAPS, RECORDS OF ORANGE COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIA.



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BREA 
APPROVING THE REPORT FILED PURSUANT TO SECTION 22623 OF 
THE STREETS AND HIGHWAYS CODE WITH RESPECT TO CITY OF 
BREA LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 7 
AND FIXING AND GIVING NOTICE OF A TIME AND PLACE FOR A 
PUBLIC HEARING ON THE LEVY OF AN ASSESSMENT ON SAID 
DISTRICT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2018-2019

A. RECITALS:

(i) This Council heretofore adopted a resolution creating City of Brea 

Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 7 pursuant to Division 15 of the 

California Streets and Highways Code.

(ii) The Director of Public Works has prepared, filed with the City Clerk and 

presented to this Council a report relating to said assessment pursuant to the provisions 

of Section 22623 of the California Streets and Highways Code.

B. RESOLUTION:

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by the City

Council of the City of Brea as follows:

1. In all respects as set forth in the Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution.

2. The above-described report submitted by the Director of Public Works

relating to City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 7 is hereby 

approved as filed.

3. This Council hereby declares its intention to levy and collect assessments 

during fiscal year 2018-2019 pursuant to Division 15 of the Streets and Highways Code of 



the State of California, known as the "Landscape and Lighting Act of 1972," on that area 

designated "City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 7," an area 

encompassed by Final Tract Nos. 14658, 14657, 15070 and 14656, and more particularly 

described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference.

4. A general description of the improvements proposed for the aforementioned 

district is as follows:

The maintenance and possible future replacement of lighting, landscaping 

and any facilities which are appurtenant thereto or which are necessary or convenient for 

the maintenance and servicing thereof, including grading, clearing, removal of debris, the 

installation or construction of curbs, gutters, walls, sidewalks or paving, or water, irrigation,

drainage, or electrical facilities.  Said maintenance and servicing of said lighting shall be 

in the area of Tract Nos. 14658, 14657, 15070 and 14656.  Said landscaping and related 

facilities shall be in the lettered lots, common parking bays and related planters within 

Final Tract Nos. 14658, 14657, 15670 and 14656.

5. Reference hereby is made to the report of the Director of Public Works

relating to the said assessment district herein above approved.  Said report is on file with 

the City Clerk of the City of Brea and contains a full and detailed description of the 

improvements, the boundaries of the assessment district and contains the proposed 

assessments upon assessable lots and parcels of land within City of Brea Landscape and 

Lighting Assessment District No. 7 for fiscal year 2018-2019.  Said proposed assessment 

per lot is in the amount of $296.09, as detailed in said report of the Director of Public

Works.



6.  This Council hereby fixes 7:00 p.m. on June 5, 2018, in the Council 

Chambers, Brea Civic and Cultural Center, 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California, as the 

time and place for a hearing before this Council on the question of the levy of the

proposed assessments on City of Brea Landscape and Lighting Assessment District No. 

7 for fiscal year 2018-2019 and hereby gives notice of said hearing.

7. The City Clerk shall do the following:

a. Certify to the adoption of this Resolution;

b. Cause a true and correct copy of this Resolution to be published 

once in a newspaper of general circulation located within the City of Brea at least ten 

days prior to June 5, 2018.   

APPROVED AND ADOPTED this 1st day of May, 2018.

________________________________ 
Mayor

ATTEST:________________________________
City Clerk



I, Lillian Harris-Neal, City Clerk of the City of Brea, do hereby certify that the 

foregoing Resolution was adopted at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of 

Brea held on the 1st day of May, 2018, by the following vote:

AYES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

NOES: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSENT: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

ABSTAINED: COUNCIL MEMBERS:

DATED: _____________________

________________________________
City Clerk



EXHIBIT "A"

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 7

LANDSCAPE AND LIGHTING ASSESSMENT DISTRICT NO. 7 INCLUDES ALL THE 

PROPERTIES IN THE CITY OF BREA LOCATED WITHIN THE TRACT BOUNDARY 

OF TRACT NO. 14656, RECORDED IN BOOK 746, PAGES 47 THROUGH 49 

INCLUSIVE, TRACT NO. 14658, RECORDED IN BOOK 724, PAGES 9 THROUGH 11 

INCLUSIVE, TRACT NO. 14657 RECORDED IN BOOK 733, PAGES 15 THROUGH 17 

INCLUSIVE, TRACT NO. 15070, RECORDED IN BOOK 738, PAGES 27 THROUGH 30 

INCLUSIVE, ALL OF MISCELLANEOUS MAPS, RECORDS OF ORANGE COUNTY, 

CALIFORNIA.


	Agenda
	Approval of Minutes of March 27, 2018 Meeting
	Att1_03-27-18 Minutes
	Tuesday, March 27, 2018
	CONSENT
	DISCUSSION


	Annual Engineer's Report for Maintenance Districts Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6 and 7
	Att1_Exhibit A
	Att2_Engineer's Reports LLMD 1-7
	Att3_LLMD1 Reso
	Att4_LLMD2 Reso
	Att5_LLMD3 Reso
	Att6_LLDM4 Reso
	Att7_LLMD5 Reso
	Att8_LLMD6 Reso
	Att9_LLMD7 Reso

